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	No
	Question
	Answer

	1
	In accordance with section Tendering, paragraph 18 which states that “The tender dossier is available from the: Delegation of the European Commission to the Republic of Serbia Avenija 19a Building, Vladimira Popovica 40/V, 11070 New Belgrade, Republic of Serbia. Further it states that the above dossier “is also available for inspection at the premises of the Contracting Authority”. We have downloaded the tender dossier from the internet and would like to know whether it corresponds with the one in your possession and whether or not it is necessary to inspect it at your premises.

	The complete tender dossier available on the EC Delegation Internet Site and the tender dossier available for consultation at the premises of the Delegation (Contracting Authority) are exactly the same document.

	2
	In volume 4, tender Total in euro includes VAT?
	In Volume 4: Model Financial Bid, the tender total shall not include VAT. 

See article 13 of the Instruction to Tenderers.



	3
	In volume 1, Section 4, Form 4.6.4 evidence/proofs are required?
	Yes. As it is clearly stated in Form 4.6.4, Section 4.6.4.2 “Please attach here available references and certificates from the relevant Contracting Authorities”.

For the selection criteria please read carefully Article 12.2 of Instructions to Tenderers  (Volume 1, Section 1)


	4
	It is assumed than a structural check has been performed on the existing floor slab. So, the structural bearing capacity of the slab which will bear the new loading is guaranteed.

	The structural bearing capacity of the attic/loft floor slab is/has been preliminary checked and approved to withstand the new loading.

	5
	It is assumed than all the facilities (plumbing, heating, electricity, fire fighting, cooling, telecom., data… systems) will be support by the existing infrastructure capacities. 
	Yes, all facilities will be supported by the existing infrastructure capacities that were preliminary checked. All service facilities that will be detailed designed and approved, will be connected to the existing heating, electrical and drainage building services. 
Please note that there is no central cooling system in the building, as there is no lift (shaft exists), no main staircase reaching the attic/loft and not central data network. Please read carefully the scope of works, design particulars and deliverables of the project.
 

	6
	Is the paying of fees for obtaining conditions and permissions a duty of the tenderer or the C.A?
	All mandatory taxes/contribution fees including the one for land development (naknada za gradsko gradjevinsko zemljište) payable to the Belgrade Land Development Public agency (Direkcija za gradsko gradjevinsko zemljište, Beograd) will be met by the Beneficiary (Medical Faculty). 


	7
	Is the choice of the inspection company a duty of the tenderer or the C.A.? Who will defray the expenses?
	The choice of the Technical 3rd Party Review (Tehnička kontrola) including the fees paid for that service is upon the responsibility of the Beneficiary (Medical Faculty). The selection of such a company shall be based upon a proposal of three companies provided by the Successful Tenderer.


	8
	Is the choice of the acceptance committee a duty of the tenderer or the C.A.? Who will defray the expenses?

	The choice of the Handover committee is responsibility of the Beneficiary (Medical Faculty) who will bear the costs of the work of this Committee.

	9
	Does the request for making a geotechnical report means proving the steadiness of the whole object, including the positions carried out in the first stage of the re-construction of the attic, by means of a statistical estimate?
	The Geotechnical report is part of the Detailed Design documents and is to be provided by the Successful Tenderer in accordance with the Law on Planning and Construction. 


	10
	The functional solution and the capacity of the toilet facilities don’t comply with the regulations in force. Are we allowed to change the proposed conceptual solution through our design?

	The specific function of the premises does not allow many changes in functional organisation. However, a proposal that will improve conceptual design and comply with the regulations in force applicable to reconstruction works, at preliminary and detailed design stages is allowed.


	11
	Is, as in the proposed construction solution, the minimal unrestricted ceiling height under the vertex H=4.25m (room A 001) since the same doesn’t apply to room A 015, i.e. the stated height can not be reached there?

	This is the conceptual design proposal. Final ceiling height, for both rooms (A001 and A015) will be defined during the preliminary and detail design stages.

	12
	The proposed solution of the skylight is not dispositionally compliant with the arrangement of the windows on the floors (Institute for Protection of Cultural Monuments). Are we allowed to change this arrangement?

	The proposed disposition of the roof windows was not refuted upon submission to the Institute for Protection of Cultural Monuments. However, the position and arrangement of the roof windows can be changed/altered, if it improves the conceptual design solution. In addition, the design consideration of providing natural light in all rooms should be maintained.


	13
	How high should the fixed transparent partitions in the hall walls be?
	The height will be approx. 1.00m. However, preliminary and detail design will define the exact dimensions of the partitions.  



	14
	Is separate measurement of used power necessary?
	Yes, a separate electrical power metering measurement is required to be connected in line with the existing electrical network. 



	15
	Is an extra power supply for the lift (diesel aggregate) subject to the tender?

	An extra power supply for the elevator is not foreseen.

	16
	Shall the primary power supply for the lift wiring be tackled from the existing part of the object or as a part of the new attic wiring?

	The new designed (attic/loft) electrical installation should cover all needs for electrical power supply including the elevator.

	17
	Are the appliances for temporary power supply subject to the tender and how many sockets for continuous power supply are necessary?
	Emergency power supply as per Answer 15. The number of continuous power supply sockets is part of the detailed design work. This is a “design and build” contract.



	18
	For the lecture hall, 6-8 plugs are envisaged, and the specification envisages 23 lap tops. Does one plug have more sockets?
	Conceptually 6-8 data/electrical access points (cavity floor boxes recessed in floor) are required in both A001 and A015 and other lecture rooms.

For tendering purposes each to house 8 sockets. Final number is to be determined during preliminary design stage.



	19
	Is the heating system independent from the electrics in the attic?
	The question is not clearly understood. However, the heating system (i.e new radiators planned in the correct positions during design stage) should be linked/connected to the existing heating system of the building.



	20
	Shall telephone and computer installations be done by;

-acquiring structural cable system or 

-separately?
	The structural cable system for telephone and computer installations is required.

	21
	How many plugs per work place are necessary?
	Please refer to Answer 18. We remind you that this is a “design and build” contract based on a conceptual design. Please refer to layout conceptual drawings provided, in order to check working positions.



	22
	Is the number of hired staff from the room plan the same as the number of work places?
	No, hired staff comprises both permanent staff and visiting lecturers. Work places as shown on plans are designed to cater for needs of all users, namely staff, lecturers and students.



	23
	Shall the plugs be installed in the walls or the floors?

	Please refer to Vol.3, 05-Schedule of finishes, page 3, Electrical

	24
	Where shall the fire fighting plant – in the attic or in the old part of the object (doorman booth)?
	There shall be an independent fire alert system in the Loft linked (if it exists) to that of the building. The fire fighting plant is envisaged to be placed in the old part.


	25
	Which rooms need to be under surveillance system and where should the monitors be placed?
	Main entrance/lift entrance and corridors need to be under surveillance.

Location of CCTV cameras and monitor is subject to detailed design. It is envisaged that monitor will be housed in room A018-Reception.



	26
	Are the following installations necessary:

-TV

-access control

-anti break-in

-public address system

If necessary – please define the project request.

	Below installations are required:

-TV in lecture rooms and waiting area only

-CCTV as described in Answer 25

-Access Control as described in Answer 37

-No public address system is requested

	27
	Shall the cooling system include the hallways in the attic or just the work space?
	All rooms including corridors are to be covered by cooling system. Please refer to Vol.3, 03-Particular/Special Specification, 3.Mechanical Works, 3.2 Cooling System



	28
	Who will acquire the conditions and permissions for the heating hookup – the clinical centre or the public utility company?
	Acquiring all necessary conditions and permits from all public utility supplier companies and relevant authorities is the responsibility of the Successful Tenderer, in full cooperation with the comply with the Beneficiary (Medical Faculty) who shall, in turn, also bear any relevant costs.

See Vol.3 – Deliverables


	29
	Please precisely define the participant of the project that will be obligated to pay the expenses of the municipality and communal taxes during the process of obtaining of necessary permits?

	Please refer to Answer 6 

	30
	Please precisely define the maximum length of the evaluation period that Project Management

Team will have after the submission of both Preliminary and Detailed design?
	In principle, 2 weeks.

It is expected that weekly meetings between PM Team and the Successful Tenderer during the design stages (both Preliminary and Detailed) will ensure fast reviewing process.



	31
	Please define the impact of the possible delays caused by municipality permit issuing agencies

on the already determined Period of implementation (11 months)?
	Relevant Authorities permits are issued within precisely defined timeframe and these are included within the Project Implementation period. The Successful Tenderer, in full cooperation with the Beneficiary (Medical Faculty) is to insure that complete documentation is submitted to the relevant authorities to avoid any possible delays, which usually occur due to lack of complete documentation or payment of fees/taxes.


	32
	Please respond if there is any need of metering the electrical energy?

	Yes, please refer to Answer 14.

	33
	Please respond if there are any control metering results of the earthing system?

	Not required

	34
	Please respond if there is any need of providing Diesel generator or UPS (Volume 3-01 Project

brief, Emergency power)?

	No, please refer to Answers 15.

	35
	Please define the number of telephone network connections?
	It is envisaged that the SHM will be 2 to 3 telephone lines (one for fax). It is planned that the telephone exchange center will transfer telephone lines to each of the working rooms. The details will be elaborated during design phase.



	36
	Please define the number of ADSL connections?
	Wireless secured network planned to have at least 35 users simultaneously connected on internet. All working rooms should be covered for access to wireless network.



	37
	Please define in more details the components of the Access control system?
	Access Control points will include main entrance door and lift only. It is envisaged that cards for staff, lecturers, students and possibly visitors will be required.



	38
	Please respond if the lecture rooms and library are in need of any system for the fresh air

insertion?
	Adequate air circulation and air change rates are required in all rooms depending on their type and use. The details will be elaborated during the design phase.



	39
	Considering the fact that the tenderer supply breakdown of the overall price (Form 12.1.3. Vol.1 Sec.1: Instruction to Tenderers) are tenderers in obligation of enclosing detailed price breakdown and also bill of quantities for works required?

	No. This is an itemized lump sum “design and build” contract. 

Please refer to Volume 4: Model Financial Bid that you have to fill in for each of the itemized lump sums listed. 

	40
	Knowing that the Contractor`s obligation is to submit and obtain approvals from all relevant institutions such as Utility Service Providers, Fire Police, Conservation and also Local Authority which will be issuing Building Permission, is the tenderer in obligation to calculate the relevant taxes like (e.g. tax for urban construction land) into overall price, for the stated documents will be named to the future beneficiary of the Attic/Loft space? 

	Please refer to Answer 6.

	41
	Form 4.4.- Financial Statement:
Tender:  “Please attach copies of the company’s previous 3 years certified statements of account”.

Question: The statements of accounts audited of the year 2008 are not available until April 2009, and later they will have to be approved in the Meeting of Shareholders.

	Please submit the approved statements for 2006 and 2007 and the estimate for 2008, to be confirmed later by the final approved statement for 2008.

	42
	Address of the Delegation of the European Commission 

In the tender dossier there are two addresses for send the documents:

Delegation of the European Commission to the Republic of Serbia
Finance and Contracts Section
Vladimira Popovica 40/IX
(GTC Avenue building, block 19a)
11070 New Belgrade - Republic of SerbiaDelegation of the European Commission to the Republic of Serbia
Attn. Contracts and Procurement Officer
Avenija 19a Building, Vladimira Popovica 40/V
11070 New Belgrade, Republic of Serbia

	The correct address is: 

Delegation of the European Commission to the Republic of Serbia

Finance and Contracts Section
Avenija 19a Building

Vladimira Popovica 40/V
11070 New Belgrade

Republic of Serbia

	43
	The parking needs have to be resolved within the building plot. One parking space per 80 sq m of gross construction area.

Is the parking construction included in the budget?

	No. Parking construction facilities is not part of the Construction budget.

	44
	Requirements for connection to the sewage network. Requirements for disposal of waste.

What is the difference between them?
	There is no difference. Consider only connection to existing sewage and drainage network of the existing building. Please refer to layout drgs in the Attic/Loft space there is only kitchen and toilet requiring drainage.


	45
	Brick walls partitions. Are gypsum boards allowed as wall partitions?

	Yes, wherever structurally feasible.

	46
	External finishing. In case of damage, what kind of external finishing have we to plan for façade?
	In case of external damage the contractor will have to repair the external damage at its own cost. The façade of the building remains as it is. 
No external intervention to the façade of the building is foreseen under this contract.


	47
	Electrical works. Is a new transformer considered?
	Please refer to Answers 14, 15, 16 and 17. Please note that this is a “design and build” contract based on a conceptual design.



	48
	Domestic Water Booster Set. Is a new water booster set considered?
	No new water booster is required.


	49
	Satellite dish. Is a new satellite dish and TV system considered?

	Yes. Please also refer to Answer 26.

	50
	Cooling system. Air change rate, room B002 only, smokers area (to be confirmed). Multi-split VRV system is required for air cooling but, is a filtered air renovation system required for the restoration?

	Smoking is not to be allowed in the attic/loft refurbished space for the purpose of the School of Health Management (SHM). Please refer to Answer 38.

	51
	PPOO. What is the meaning of PPOO?
	PPOO-y 400V cables as feeder cables for small power installation. However, these are the general technical specs. Please refer to Volume 3, 03-PPParticular/Special Specs.



	52
	Control access. What kind of control access is required?

	Please refer to Answer 37.

	53
	JUS standars. Where can we obtain the JUS specifications?
	Copies of JUS standards can be obtained trough Serbian Institute for Standardization 
(Institut za standardizaciju Srbije).

Contact: http://www.jus.org.yu



	54
	According to Tender 06SER01/10/005, volume 5, section 5.1 List of drawings no. 19, document 19-20081216 (Akt o urbanističkim uslovima) does not exist in the folder. Please could you be so kind to send us a copy of Serbian version of this document.


	Serbian version of the document 19-20081216 (Akt o urbanistickim uslovima) is published together with these clarifications. 

	55
	It is unclear whether the material for construction of water supply system could be only PE (polyethylene) pipes or it is possible to choose PP-R (polypropylene) pipes.
	With reference to the water supply system it is clearly stipulated in Volume 3–02 General Technical Specifications, Section 5 “Plumbing and Sewerage” that during design phase the materials chosen should comply with the local JUS criteria. However, it would be preferable to use PE (polyethylene) pipes.

	56
	Since the lift elevation (vertical distance between the approaches in ground floor and attic) is cca 22-23m the option of hydraulic elevator that is required is not suitable. We recommend the electric lift without machine room. 

In order to make the offer we have to know: 

· exact capacity (capacity of 630 kg - 8 persons, which is required to fit in the existing shaft, but can fit a greater lift, up to 1000 kg) 

· speed lifts (for this amount of recommendations 1 m/s) 

· clear dimension of the door (800/2000 mm usual for Serbia; 900/2100 mm common in the EU – expensive) 
	The proposed hydraulic lift described in Volume 3-03 Particular Technical Specifications, is based on space available in existing shaft. This is only a preliminary proposal of the conceptual design. 
If during the detailed design phase it is found and proved that such type of lift is not suitable due to the vertical distance travel and accessibility of piston, an electric lift would be acceptable.

However, the maximum number of 8 persons, speed of actual 1m/s and door dimensions of 900/2100mm are conditional, and must be maintained.
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